
  

 

Permissive Change Request Letter 
Date: April 21, 2022 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 21046-1609 

Subject: Description of Permissive Change 

To whom it may concern, 

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Cambium Networks Inc., hereby requests a Class III Permissive 
Change for the following project(s): 

FCC ID: Z8H89FT0066 (Original Grant Date: 10/04/2021) 

The change(s) filed under this application are:  

1.) The subject approved limited module is being used in a new added brand/model host: 
mobile category configuration, host Model: XV2-2T1 /Brand: Cambium Networks 

2.) Adding the same type of additional antennas which are for the new adding brand/model 
host (Model: XV2-2T1) 

Ant. Brand Model Type 
Gain 

2.4G 
5G 

Band1 Band2 Band3 Band4 
1 

M-gear  
 

Snow 
leopard_120deg 

Array 
patch 

11.9     
2 11.7     
3  14.31 13.37 14 13.05 
4   14.57  14.38  13.03  12 

3.) Updated UNII software security description  

There is no change in hardware or in existing RF relevant portion. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Applicant : Cambium Networks Inc. 
Address : 3800 Golf Road Suite 360 Rolling Meadows IL United States 60008 
Signature : _________________________________ 
Name and Job Title. : Steve Payne, Principal Staff Engineer - RF 
E-mail : steve.payne@cambiumnetworks.com 
Tel. : 224-392-5930 


